
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

OCTOBER 19, 2015 
 

AGENDA PACKAGE 



Piney-Z Community Development District 
Severn Trent Services, Management Services Division 

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071  
Telephone: (954) 753-5841 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
October 12, 2015 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Piney-Z Community Development District 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On Monday, October 19, 2015 the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 
Development District will hold a workshop at 3:30 p.m. followed by a regular meeting at 6:30 
p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the workshop and meeting: 
 
 
Workshop:  3:30 p.m.  
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Audience Comments 
4. Amenities Projects Update 
5. Pool Season 
6. Playground & Insurance  
7. Communications 
8. Office Copier / HOA 
9. FY 2016 Board Goals & Objectives 
10. Adjournment 

 
Regular Meeting:  6:30 p.m.  
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Audience Comments 
4. Organizational Matters 

A. Alan Cox Aquatics – End of Pool Season  
5. Approval of the Minutes of the September 14, 2015 Workshop and Regular 

Meeting 
6. Acceptance of the August / September 2015 Financial Statements and Approval of 

the Check Register and Invoices 
7. District Manager’s Report 

 A. Resolution 2016-1 - Election of Officers  
 B. Consideration of Motion Assigning Fund Balance 

8. District Attorney’s Report 
   A. Amenities Rule Development  
 
 

9. CDD Manager’s Report 



Piney-Z CDD 
October 12, 2015  
 

2 

A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 
Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 

10. Business Matters 
A. Playground & Insurance 
B. Office Copier / HOA 
C. FY 2016 Board Goals & Objectives 

11. Supervisor Requests 
12. Adjournment 
 

 
Any additional supporting materials we have received for the items listed above are enclosed.  
Others may be distributed under separate cover.  The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  
If you have any questions, please give me a call at (813) 991-1116, extension 105. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bob Nanni/ms 
District Manager 
 
cc: Christopher Lyon Bob Reid  Melinda Parker    
 Brett Sealy Claudia Vaccaro   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  



 

 
MINUTES OF WORKSHOP 

PINEY-Z 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

A workshop of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development 

District was held Monday, September 14, 2015 at 3:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 950 

Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Joseph Didier     Chairman 
 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary 
 Cheryl Hudson    Assistant Secretary 
 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary 
 Janice Davis     District Manager / Secretary 
 Bob Koncar     STS / General Manager 
 Bob Nanni     STS 
 Paula Davis     STS (via phone) 
 M. Melinda Parker     CDD Manager 
 Residents 
 

 The following is a summary of the discussions at the September 14, 2015 Piney-Z 
Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Workshop. 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Mr. Didier called the workshop to order and called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ms. Pincus. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments  
 Hearing none, the next item followed.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  FY 2016 Budget 
 Mr. Didier addressed Workers’ Compensation being reduced this year with the electronic 

timekeeping.    

o Add admin line 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

2 
 

o Add parks and rec line  

o Add parks and grounds line 

 Discussion followed on purchasing a second defibrillator.   

 Pool refurbishments were discussed. 

 Mr. Lee addressed FY 2019, 2020 and 2021.    

 Mr. Ron Feuerstein noted his confusion with the CDD and his thoughts that there is no 

need for the CDD after 2019. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Communication 
 Mr. Didier requested the Board members not call on audience members but to direct 

through him.  

 Mr. Didier addressed the email from Mr. Koncar of STS regarding replacing Ms. Davis 

with Mr. Bob Nanni as the District Manager.   

 Discussion followed on calendar days versus business days with it being noted this needs 

to be clarified.    

 The agenda process needs to be defined.   

 Discussion followed on the CDD being the client.   

o Ms. Hudson  stated we need to tell them what we want - email the agenda to us 14 

days prior to the next meeting or whatever, give us seven days and if we do not 

reply go with what we have.   

 Discussion followed on agendas, agenda packages, records retention, financials and the 

DM providing guidance, support and training.   

  

 The record will reflect the Board took a brief recess.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Lodge Electrical Study 
 Ms. Parker reviewed the electrical memorandum.   

o With the Board’s approval they would like to speak with an electrician or two and 

ask them to bid the work.   

o There is $4,200 set aside for the study which could be use to do the work on the 

FY 2015 budget.   



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

3 
 

 Mr. Lee recommended Lawson & Lawson and Hartsfield for electricians.   

 Mr. Didier suggested they obtain three quotes.   

 Ms. Parker reported they have plans for the pool from 2000 and plans for the Lodge from 

1990.   

o Mr. Didier inquired if they include costs?   

o Ms. Parker responded no.  The plans need to go to a printer so they can be 

enlarged.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Exterior Painting  
 Ms. Parker addressed exterior painting noting as soon as the roof is completed they want 

to paint the exterior including all the iron.   

o There are three proposals and they are recommending they go with River King 

Custom Painting for $5,500.   

o There is $5,000 in the budget and $1,000 has been added to the projections.     

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS HOA Meeting Schedule and Community 

Events   
 The HOA meeting schedule and community events were reviewed.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Liability, Property, Director & 
Officers and Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance - Paula Davis    

 STS staff was introduced.   

 Mr. Didier reported there are three quotes - two obtained by Ms. Paula Davis and one 

obtained by Ms. Parker.  

 Ms. Paula Davis noted FMIT and PGIT are insurance trusts.   

 Ms. Paula Davis provided an overview of the renewal and proposal.   

o FMIT will give the District a $713 check on 12/31/15 for renewing.   

o There are free programs offered by the insurance provider the District can utilize 

such as safety training for employees.   

 Deductibles, named stormed percentages and flood insurance were addressed.   

 There is currently no property insurance for the playground.  To add property insurance 

for the playground equipment the carrier will need to know the value of the equipment.   



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

4 
 

 The playground lease has to be amended to include the HOA asking the CDD to insure 

the property.   

o Discussion followed on obtaining a value / replacement value for the playground 

equipment.   

 Mr. Lee inquired what the savings would be if the adjusted the FMIT deductible to 

$5,000.   

o Ms. Paula Davis responded when asked this question for other districts the 

savings has always been minimal but I can ask them.   

 Mr. Didier noted if they renew with FMIT they will be grandfathered in at the lower 

rates.   

 Discussion followed on claims filed with FMIT for the CDD - tree falling on pavilion, 

lighting strike to cameras and the fitness center.  It was noted the fitness center was 

denied as a maintenance issue.   

 Ms. Paula Davis will contact FMIT with regard to a $5,000 deductible after the property 

schedule is completed.   

 Ms. Paula Davis will call back in for the regular meeting discussion of insurance.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS HOA Playground Lease Addendum   
 Mr. Didier addressed the addendum noting this needs to be done to make sure they have 

the proper documentation to insure the playground.   

 Mr. Didier addressed the joint use of storage at the Lodge between the CDD and HOA.   

 Ms. Parker noted the floor is being refinished and furniture and filing cabinets need to be 

moved.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Amenities Project Updates    
 Ms. Parker reviewed the Property Manager’s Report noting a voted is needed for the 

painting and electrical work.   

 Mr. Lee addressed a resident complaint regarding the swimming pool being closed noting 

he does not know when the proper time is to get it on the agenda to discuss.   

 Mr. Didier addressed the website and noted next month they will look at Board priorities 

at the workshop.  Alan Cox Aquatics has been invited to attend the October meeting to 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

5 
 

address the pool season.  Mr. Lyons is reviewing where they have to start from with the 

rules to get it back on track.   

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 
 There being nothing further, the workshop was adjourned. 



 



UNAPPROVED  
 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

PINEY-Z 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District was held Monday, September 14, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z 

Plantation Lodge; 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road; Tallahassee, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 
 Joseph Didier     Chairman 
 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  
 Cheryl Hudson    Assistant Secretary 
 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary  
  
 Also present were: 

 
 Janice Eggleton Davis    District Manager/Secretary  
 Christopher Lyon, Esq.   District Counsel 
 M. Melinda Parker    CDD Manager 
 Bob Koncar      STS - General Manager 
 Bob Nanni     STS  
 Paula Davis     STS (via phone)  
 Terry Lewis     Lewis, Longman & Walker 

Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 14, 
2015 Piney-Z Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Mr. Didier called the meeting to order; Ms. Davis called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed.     

 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  2 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Liability, Property, Directors & 
Officers and Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance - Paula Davis  

 Ms. Paula Davis provided an overview of the insurance renewal and proposal.  

o There is a savings to stay with the existing carrier and if renewed they will give 

the CDD a return of premium in the amount of $713.   

 

Mr. Lee MOVED to renew with FMIT as the insurance carrier and Ms. 
Hudson seconded the motion.  

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

 Mr. Didier thanked Ms. Paula Davis, her team and Ms. Parker for pulling this 

together.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider the Adoption 
of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2016 and 
Levy of Non-Ad Valorem Maintenance 
Assessments 

 Mr. Didier outlined a handout provided by Ms. Parker addressing changes to payroll line 

item categories.   

 Ms. Parker outlined the changes.   

o Parks and Recreation Salaries - $72,134 - add Payroll - Administrative $48,960 

and Payroll - Maintenance $10,934 

o Swimming Pool Salaries - $30,996 - add Payroll - Maintenance $6,833 and 

Payroll - Administrative $9,180 and leaving Lifeguard salaries in the category of 

Swimming Pool Salaries - $24,163   

o Fitness Center Salaries - $2,734 - add Payroll - Maintenance $2,734 and Payroll - 

Administrative $1,530 Parks and Grounds Salaries - old $6,833 - add Payroll - 

Maintenance $6,833 and Payroll - Administrative $1,530 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  3 
 

 Ms. Davis cautioned this will depend on them tracking their time.  She noted it will 

generate variances they will need PZCDD staff to provide explanations for on the 

financials monthly.   

 Mr. Didier opened the public hearing on the FY 2016 budget.   

 Ms. Diana Orgaz inquired why there is an administrative section being adding to each 

item?   

o Mr. Didier responded we learned from the insurance process we are paying about 

16 times the rate for maintenance and other services around the property versus 

when a clerical role is being performed and by breaking out the clerical / admin 

role separately we are able to reduce our Workers’ Compensation expense.   

o Ms. Orgaz stated that would be the manager’s salary in each of those categories.   

o Mr. Didier stated yes.   

o Ms. Orgaz asked what is that total?   

o Mr. Didier responded I believe around $60,000.   

 Mr. Lewis noted they need to close the public hearing.   

 Ms. Orgaz asked if you take public comment on the budget why are you closing the 

public hearing.   

o Mr. Lewis responded you open the public hearing, take public comment, after 

public comment you close the hearing and the only people to speak at that point 

are the governing Board of members who will make the formal vote on the two 

resolutions.   

 Mr. Didier closed the public hearing.   

 

 A. Consideration of Resolution 2015-5 - Annual Appropriation and Adoption of 
the Budget  

 

 

 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Hudson, Resolution 2015-5 the annual 
appropriation resolution of the Piney-Z Community Development District (the 
“District”) relating to the annual appropriations and adopting the budget, as 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  4 
 

amended, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2015, and ending September 
30, 2016 was adopted with votes as follows:  
Ann Pincus- Aye  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye  
Joe Didier - Aye 

 

 B. Consideration of Resolution 2015-6 - Levy of Non-Ad Valorem Maintenance 
Assessments  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Hudson, Resolution 2015-6 a 
resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development 
District imposing special assessments and certifying an assessment roll; providing 
a severability clause; and providing an effective date was adopted with votes as 
follows:  
Ann Pincus- Aye  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye  
Joe Didier - Aye 

 

 Mr. Didier thanked everyone for their work on the budget noting they strive to be better 

and learn from each year.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Matters  
 A. HOA Meeting Schedule and Community Events  
 The HOA meeting schedule and community events were reviewed.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Hudson, the HOA meeting 
schedule and community events for the Lodge was approved with votes as 
follows:  
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

 B. Ratification of Agreement with Leon County Tax Collector  
 Mr. Didier noted this is something they enter into annually.  He has signed the agreement 

and it just needs ratification.   

 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  5 
 

Mr. Lee MOVED to ratify the Agreement with Leon County Tax 
Collector and Ms. Hudson seconded the motion.   

 

 Ms. Orgaz asked what is the agreement you made with the tax collector?   

o Mr. Didier responded it states we are going to pay them a compensation of 3% for 

collection of our non-ad valorem assessments.   

o Ms. Orgaz asked is it the same as it was last year?   

o Mr. Didier responded yes.   

o Mr. Lewis stated it is a statutory requirement.   

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 10, 
2015 Workshop and Regular Meeting   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Mr. Lee, the minutes of the 
August 10, 2015 workshop and regular meeting, were approved with votes 
as follows:  
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the July 2015 Financial and 
Approval of the Check Register and 
Invoices  

 Ms. Hudson stated on the explanations it states five areas of pool decking were repaired 

by Premier Pools and supplies provided by Alpha Foundation Specialists.  We got 

supplies from Alpha Foundation?   

o Mr. Didier stated they provided the materials in order to level the decking.   

 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  6 
 

On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Ms. Pincus, to accept the July 
2015 Financial statements and approve the check register and invoices, 
were approved with votes as follows:  
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   CDD Manager’s Report  

A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 
Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 

 Ms. Parker reviewed the report provided in the agenda package.     

 
 B. Lodge Electrical Study   
 Ms. Parker addressed the Lodge electrical study noting Pinnacle Engineering spent 2½ 

hours onsite and has provided an 11-point study for which he will take no money.   

o Mr. Didier requested Ms. Parker prepare a thank you letter for his signature.   

 Ms. Parker noted they would like to proceed with some bids to do the work referenced 

and recommended in the study.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Hudson, moving forward with 
the recommended electrical work at a not to exceed of $4,500, was 
approved with votes as follows:  
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

 Ms. Pincus noted they should thank Ms. Parker for all she has accomplished.   

 

 C. Exterior Painting   
 Ms. Parker reviewed the exterior painting noting they have three bids and they are 

recommending the bid from River King at $5,550.  She would like to get it encumbered 

for this year but the work will probably not be done until next month.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Hudson, to award River King 
the exterior painting in the amount of $5,550, was approved with votes as 
follows:  



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  7 
 

Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

 Ms. Orgaz asked is the gutter going to be running out into the yard and the water runs off 

creating an issue of soil erosion or will it be extended out so we will not have that issue?   

o Mr. Didier responded we are trying to put gutters on to see if we can control the 

water more.  

o Mr. Evans outlined the current issues they are having with the gutters.   

  
 D. Website  
 Ms. Parker addressed the CDD website noting it will be done by the October 1 deadline.  

o A bid was received last week for $2,700 plus the District would have to do their 

own updating.   

o In the last 24 hours they have found a local firm that is willing to do the website 

for $1,250.  They will be accepting this option with the Board’s approval.   

 Mr. Didier addressed the website noting the person who quoted the $1,250 is a web 

designer he knows and if familiar with their work.    

 Mr. Didier noted he has no financial ties to this company or the web designer.   

 Mr. Lyon noted a vote is not needed as it was previously approved for $2,500.   
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  District Attorney’s Report  
 Mr. Lyon noted there are two items behind Tab 11.   
 
 A. HOA Playground Lease Addendum   
 Mr. Lyon stated the first is addendum to the existing lease between the HOA and CDD 

regarding the playground property.  This relates to the insurance coverage and trying to 

see if in the future we can find a way to further reduce the insurance premium by 

reducing the size of the District.  In doing so one of the things we would need to ensure is 

we have the contractual duty to provide insurance to the playground since the CDD does 

not own it.   

 This addendum to the existing lease requires the CDD to insure the playground.   

 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  8 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Pincus, the addendum to the 
HOA Playground Lease, was ratified with votes as follows:  
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Michael Lee - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 

 

 B. Discussion of Memorandum in Response to Supervisor Kessler 
 Questions 

 Mr. Lyon stated the second item is a short memo I prepared for the Board relating to a 

question raised at the last meeting by Mr. Kessler.  He had a question about the agendas 

from the previous month’s workshop that did not have any specific items.  He asked if we 

could do research on that and is it permissible and the simple answer is specific items are 

not required on an agenda for it to be discussed.  The purpose of the agenda and public 

notice is to make the public aware of the meeting so they know when and where it is.  It 

is best practice to identify the items if you know what you are going to discuss; 

particularly if it is a controversial topic you do not want to spring that as a surprise and 

want to have it as a publicly noticed agenda item.  You should strive when possible to put 

specific agenda items on the agenda but you are not precluded from discussing something 

if it comes up.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests 
 A. CDD Office Space - Supervisor Pincus  
 Ms. Pincus addressed being to the point now where they need to clean out boxes and 

have no place to store them.  She recommends they take the adjacent storage currently 

used for the HOA .  She noted they can make provisions for the HOA to make copies 

somewhere else.  They have to lock the files up and this is what I am suggesting.   

 Mr. Lee stated there is no issue between the two organizations - it is just a matter of 

finding space for both.   

 

The record will reflect the Board took a brief recess.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   District Manager’s Report  



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  9 
 

 Mr. Koncar stated there are a couple of items we put on the agenda for discussion and 

clarification.  One of my jobs as the General Manager is to look at meeting minutes and 

workshops to see how things are going with our clients.  There have been some concerns 

in the workshops as well as the Board meetings about getting out the agendas and getting 

them on time.   

 
 A. Agenda Timetable   
 Mr. Koncar stated the Chairman and I had a chance to talk before the meeting and one of 

the things we want to do is meet the requirements in the rules that the District has for 

getting your agendas out.  According to the rule you have to have an agenda published 

seven days before the meeting and the requirement to get the packages to the Board 

members.  In order to do that we have to have a specific timeframe.  One of the things the 

Chairman and I discussed was getting to each of the Board members a timeframe which 

would include review by the District Counsel.  The timeframe would include how we are 

going to do that and follow the current rule the District has to get the agendas done and 

out.   

 Ms. Hudson asked do we have to have hardcopies of everything or could it be done as 

email?   

o Mr. Koncar responded it can be done as email but you have to have an agenda 

posted where the public can have access to it seven days before the meeting.   

 Mr. Didier stated what we are trying to get to is best practices.  We need to decide if we 

can get it in another way or if we need to spend the time and money.  I think we can work 

together and improve on this.  

 Mr. Lee asked do you already have something you are going to send to us or can you say 

here is what we need.   

o Mr. Koncar responded just to make sure everybody is on the same page we will 

send you a timeframe for doing the agendas.  For example if each of you would 

have something to put on the agenda you would know when we need that and if 

there is any backup with it so we can package it all together.  It is not just about 

the agenda it is also getting the packages to you in time to review for your 

meeting.   



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  10 
 

o Mr. Didier stated next month we are moving from the second Monday to the third 

Monday of the month and will change the timeframe a little.  We will work on it.   

 
 B. Level of Effort   
 Mr. Koncar stated again this is just from me looking at the workshop minutes as well as 

Board meeting minutes.  From time-to-time it appeared as if we were not being 

responsive as we should to the Board.  I went back to talk to the team that provides 

service to you and looked at the level of activity we have.  I wanted to provide just a 30-

day slice of the kind of responses we are getting to you not just the emails we received 

but the responses.  Most were just emails but some of them turned into research and 

required some extra work.  I just wanted the Board to be aware there is a level of activity 

going on that is pretty exceptional for a District work and we wanted to make sure there 

wasn’t anything missing.   

o One of the things I discussed with the Chairman earlier was putting together what 

I call an activity list of items or action items are on the list that came up at a 

meeting that lets say weren’t complete.  We would put that into the Manager’s 

Report once a month that would show any pending projects, the status of them, 

where they are and what the expected timeframe is for completion.  We will work 

with Ms. Parker to coordinate closely with what she is doing so we have a 

complete list for the Board.  Our goal will be to work closer with Ms. Parker to 

put it together so we can give you a report once a month.   

o The other idea is to put together an objectives section.  The Board identifies three 

to five goals they would want to see accomplished over the next year.  The Board 

would provide it to me in an email individually and I will put those together in a 

report and it would be brought back to the Board for consideration.  Once the 

Board was to vote on a set of objectives then we would turn it into an annual work 

plan and it would be a guideline for the service we provide to the District in terms 

of meeting those five objectives.  It is a good way to track our performance and a 

good way to make sure we are following up on the objectives the Board wants us 

to accomplish.   



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  11 
 

o Mr. Didier stated we were talking about doing this in the workshop next month 

and they could lead that effort and communicate with the Board along with Ms. 

Parker so when we meet we are not starting that conversation then.   

o Mr. Lee asked when do you want them. 

o Mr. Koncar responded after the meeting I will make sure you all have a business 

card and if you can get them to me as soon as you can, then it will be my job to 

put them together in a concise list, and then from there we will build a work plan 

that addresses how we are going to meet that objective that will come back to the 

Board for approval.  Once the Board approves it we will bring it back to you on a 

quarterly basis or every other month depending on what you want as a frequency 

to make sure we are accomplishing those goals.    

o Mr. Didier stated it will be a joint thing and it will allow Ms. Parker and our 

attorney to understand what their role is and can help out.   

 Mr. Didier stated we talked about planning the agenda months and a year in advance and 

looking at it to say we are missing something here, is something needed.  It does not 

matter if it is a sliding it is a general idea of what we are trying to cover.   

 Mr. Didier stated some of the other things we talked about was looking forward and 

making sure we are communicating.  

 Mr. Koncar stated one of the other things we do that we find helpful is establishing 

protocols for response - as an example it would be we would respond to an email within 

24 hours, with a response right away saying we got your email, and we will give you an 

answer right away or we will tell you how long it is going to take to get you the answer.  

 Mr. Didier stated I think these are great ideas.  We are looking for ways to improve.  

There has been a lot of change, things we know we can do different and this kind of 

feedback is great.    

 
 C. District Management Staffing    
 Mr. Koncar stated based on my review I think it is the appropriate time to replace Ms. 

Davis as the District Manager.  It is not that we have lost any confidence in her, but just 

with things that have happened over the last six months we think it is time for a fresh start 

and a fresh perspective so we are bringing Mr. Bob Nanni here to the meeting today.  He 

is certainly well qualified in the District Management business and going forward we 



September 14, 2015   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED  12 
 

would like him to be the DM.  Ms. Davis will continue to assist in terms of helping with 

some of the background and historical things but in terms of the meetings Mr. Nanni will 

be at those meetings.    

 Mr. Didier asked how long Ms. Davis has been with the District?   

 Ms. Davis responded since October, 2007.  

 Mr. Didier stated I would like to thank you on behalf of our Board, sincerely for 

everything you have done for us.  You have done a lot for our community and 

represented us well.  Thank you.   

 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis     Joseph Didier 
Secretary      Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  



TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Tiziana Cessna, District Accountant

CC: Bob Nanni, District Manager / Stephen Bloom, Assistant Treasurer

DATE:

SUBJECT: September Financial Report

General Fund

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

Debt Service Funds

Settlement - FY2015 portion of the O&M maintenance settlement with Piney-Z Land LLC.

Field Department - Misc.-Contingency - Sod behind parking lot and installation of a drainage swale, purchase of

blower, and irrigation repairs.

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - FMIT Premium refunds for FY 2013 and FY 2014.

Total Expenditures through September were at a favorable 91% of the annual budget. Below find notes for certain

variances for the fiscal year:

Parks and Recreation Department - Salaries are lower due to reduced hours of the District's staff and reduced staff.

Pension Benefits and Life and Health Insurance were budgeted for the Property Manager who resigned. These

benefits are not being provided currently. Utility - General was split into 4 seperate accounts, wherefore the actul is

lower than the budget. A payment was made for a sewer connection to the City of Tallahassee. Misc.-Contingency

includes lodge cleaning, HVAC work (Benson's), water heater replacement, and advertising for new CDD Manager.

Misc.-Information Technology - Various support and set up fees and website design and training.

Fitness Center Department - Capital Outlay represents a purchase of new fitness equipment. Two additional

universal and elliptical machine was purchased in September.

Swimming Pool Department - For this pool season, the lifeguards attendance has been kept minimal. ProfServ-

Pool Maintenance - Increase of the contract with Alan Cox Aquatics, Inc. Communication-Telephone-Field includes

wireless phone services as of September. R&M-General includes lift chair batteries, pressure washing, gate

maintenance and lifeguard swimsuits. R&M-Pool - Five areas of pool decking were repaired (Premier Pools),

supplies from Alpha Foundation Specialists, fence and gate maintenance, and pool permit.

Park & Grounds Department- Salaries are over budget due to new ground and building managers hired. Misc.-

Contingency - Removal of dead trees and trimming branches. Replacing old, broken and cracked signs; partial top

survey; and painting of pool bathrooms.

Administration Department - Payroll and FICA Taxes are over budget due to payments for workshops and extra

meetings. Legal Services are billed through May 19 from Maureen M. Daughton LLC and Lewis Longman & Walker

through September 2015. Printing and Binding are over budget due to larger agenda volume and additional agenda

books.

On November 1, 2014, the semi-annual interest payments were made and a principal prepayment was made from the

prepaid 85 units, owned by Piney-Z Land Co. that were extracted from the District.

MEMORANDUM

October 5, 2015

Please find attached the September 2015 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goals for revenues are

to meet or exceed the year-to-date budget and for expenditures to be at or below the year-to-date budget. To further assist with

your review, an overview of each of the District’s funds is provided below. Should you have any questions or require additional

information, please do not hesitate to contact me at Tiziana.Cessna@STServices.com.

Total Revenues for the General Fund were at a favorable 110% of the annual budget, due to the settlement portion for

2015.

The YTD Non-Ad Valorem assessments collections are at 100%.



PINEY-Z

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

September 30, 2015



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. 2 - 4

Debt Service Funds …………………………………………………. 5 - 6

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Schedule …………………………………………………. 7

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. 8

Bank Reconciliations …………………………………………………. 9

Check Register …………………………………………………. 10 - 18

Table of Contents



September 30, 2015

Piney-Z

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2015

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2002 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2008 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 60,080$            -$                      -$                      60,080$            

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 335                   -                        -                        335                   

Due From Other Funds 2,072                -                        -                        2,072                

Investments:

Money Market Account 209,843            -                        -                        209,843            

Prepayment Account -                        250                   1                       251                   

Redemption Fund -                        646                   -                        646                   

Reserve Fund -                        15,500              -                        15,500              

Revenue Fund -                        80,548              143,232            223,780            

Prepaid Items 3,258                -                        -                        3,258                

TOTAL ASSETS 275,588$          96,944$            143,233$          515,765$          

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 7,274$              -$                      -$                      7,274$              

Accrued Expenses 25,475              -                        -                        25,475              

Unearned Revenue 84,810              -                        -                        84,810              

Accrued Wages Payable 3,595                -                        -                        3,595                

Accrued Taxes Payable 1,043                -                        -                        1,043                

Due To Other Funds -                        2,072                -                        2,072                

TOTAL LIABILITIES 122,197            2,072                -                        124,269            

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 3,258                -                        -                        3,258                

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                        94,872              143,233            238,105            

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves -                        -                        -                        -                        

Reserves - CDD Amenity 62,805              -                        -                        62,805              

Reserves - Other 84,810              -                        -                        84,810              

Unassigned: 2,626                -                        -                        2,626                

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 153,499$          94,872$            143,233$          391,604$          

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 275,696$          96,944$            143,233$          515,873$          

     Report Date: 10/5/2015 1



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 300$                  300$                  1,202$               902$                  

S/F Swimming Program Fees 1,000                 1,000                 -                         (1,000)                

Interest - Tax Collector -                         -                         28                      28                      

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 354,503             354,503             354,503             -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (14,180)              (14,180)              (13,322)              858                    

Settlements -                         -                         33,924               33,924               

Other Miscellaneous Revenues -                         -                         1,142                 1,142                 

Access Cards -                         -                         430                    430                    

Pavilion Rental 900                    900                    400                    (500)                   

Lodge Rental 9,500                 9,500                 11,222               1,722                 

Pool Rental 600                    600                    -                         (600)                   

TOTAL REVENUES 352,623             352,623             389,529             36,906               

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 11,000               11,000               15,400               (4,400)                

FICA Taxes 842                    842                    1,178                 (336)                   

ProfServ-Engineering 500                    500                    -                         500                    

ProfServ-Legal Services 35,000               35,000               36,000               (1,000)                

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 54,275               54,275               54,275               -                         

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637                 4,637                 4,637                 -                         

Auditing Services 3,000                 3,000                 3,000                 -                         

Communication - Telephone 100                    100                    -                         100                    

Postage and Freight 2,000                 2,000                 1,243                 757                    

Insurance - General Liability 10,591               10,591               9,576                 1,015                 

Printing and Binding 2,500                 2,500                 4,795                 (2,295)                

Legal Advertising 1,500                 1,500                 1,621                 (121)                   

Miscellaneous Services 500                    500                    374                    126                    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 10,635               10,635               10,235               400                    

Misc-Contingency 500                    500                    600                    (100)                   

Office Supplies 500                    500                    554                    (54)                     

Annual District Filing Fee 175                    175                    175                    -                         

Total Administration 138,255             138,255             143,663             (5,408)                

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 12,040               12,040               11,793               247                    

Misc-Contingency 5,500                 5,500                 10,634               (5,134)                

Total Field 17,540               17,540               22,427               (4,887)                

For the Period Ending September 30, 2015
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 10/5/2015 2



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending September 30, 2015
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Salaries 68,775               68,775               48,204               20,571               

Payroll - Overtime 250                    250                    -                         250                    

FICA Taxes 5,280                 5,280                 3,760                 1,520                 

Pension Benefits 2,250                 2,250                 -                         2,250                 

Life and Health Insurance 12,200               12,200               -                         12,200               

Workers' Compensation 5,412                 5,412                 4,928                 484                    

ProfServ-Consultants -                         -                         7,320                 (7,320)                

Contracts-Security Services 4,000                 4,000                 4,903                 (903)                   

Communication - Teleph - Field 1,620                 1,620                 1,031                 589                    

Postage and Freight 900                    900                    104                    796                    

Utility  - General 21,777               21,777               13,375               8,402                 

Utility - Other 2,293                 2,293                 2,343                 (50)                     

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,300                 1,300                 1,434                 (134)                   

Utility - Irrigation 3,850                 3,850                 1,425                 2,425                 

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,802                 1,802                 1,404                 398                    

R&M-General 8,945                 8,945                 11,342               (2,397)                

R&M-Pest Control 790                    790                    858                    (68)                     

Misc-Contingency 2,400                 2,400                 8,617                 (6,217)                

Misc-Information Technology 1,000                 1,000                 3,223                 (2,223)                

Office Supplies 2,750                 2,750                 5,087                 (2,337)                

Subscriptions and Memberships 500                    500                    925                    (425)                   

Impr. Sewer Connection -                         -                         10,273               (10,273)              

Capital Outlay 31,900               31,900               18,605               13,295               

Total Parks and Recreation - General 179,994             179,994             149,161             30,833               

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Salaries 32,365               32,365               23,429               8,936                 

Payroll - Overtime 750                    750                    319                    431                    

FICA Taxes 2,533                 2,533                 1,817                 716                    

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 4,800                 4,800                 5,500                 (700)                   

Communication - Teleph - Field 660                    660                    921                    (261)                   

R&M-General 1,170                 1,170                 2,056                 (886)                   

R&M-Pools 5,500                 5,500                 4,954                 546                    

Misc-Licenses & Permits 250                    250                    -                         250                    

Misc-Contingency 1,800                 1,800                 1,660                 140                    

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 5,000                 5,000                 4,900                 100                    

Capital Outlay 2,400                 2,400                 -                         2,400                 

Total Swimming Pool 57,228               57,228               45,556               11,672               

     Report Date: 10/5/2015 3



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending September 30, 2015
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fitness Center

Payroll-Salaries 4,680                 4,680                 1,096                 3,584                 

FICA Taxes 358                    358                    84                      274                    

R&M-General 2,785                 2,785                 931                    1,854                 

R&M-Equipment 2,300                 2,300                 1,075                 1,225                 

Misc-Contingency 1,200                 1,200                 -                         1,200                 

Capital Outlay 14,500               14,500               19,131               (4,631)                

Total Fitness Center 25,823               25,823               22,317               3,506                 

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Salaries 4,180                 4,180                 5,794                 (1,614)                

FICA Taxes 320                    320                    443                    (123)                   

R&M-General 1,370                 1,370                 2,697                 (1,327)                

Misc-Contingency 3,100                 3,100                 4,953                 (1,853)                

Capital Outlay 1,200                 1,200                 1,280                 (80)                     

Total Park & Grounds 10,170               10,170               15,167               (4,997)                

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity 10,000               10,000               -                         10,000               

Total Reserves 10,000               10,000               -                         10,000               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 439,010             439,010             398,291             40,719               

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (86,387)              (86,387)              (8,762)                77,625               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (86,387)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (86,387)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (86,387)$            (86,387)$            (8,762)$              77,625$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2014) 162,153             162,153             162,153             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 75,766$             75,766$             153,391$           

     Report Date: 10/5/2015 4



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    50$                    59$                    9$                      

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 79,355               79,355               79,355               -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (3,174)                (3,174)                (2,982)                192                    

TOTAL REVENUES 76,231               76,231               76,432               201                    

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 3,100                 3,100                 3,502                 (402)                   

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 2,381                 2,381                 2,291                 90                      

Total Administration 5,481                 5,481                 5,793                 (312)                   

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 55,000               55,000               55,000               -                         

Principal Prepayments -                         -                         5,000                 (5,000)                

Interest Expense 15,750               15,750               15,625               125                    

Total Debt Service 70,750               70,750               75,625               (4,875)                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 76,231               76,231               81,418               (5,187)                

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                         -                         (4,986)                (4,986)                

Net change in fund balance -$                       -$                       (4,986)$              (4,986)$              

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2014) 99,858               99,858               99,858               

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 99,858$             99,858$             94,872$             

For the Period Ending September 30, 2015
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 10/5/2015 5



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2008 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    50$                    97$                    47$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 214,348             214,348             214,130             (218)                   

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,574)                (8,574)                (8,047)                527                    

TOTAL REVENUES 205,824             205,824             206,180             356                    

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000                 1,000                 1,000                 -                         

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 4,400                 4,400                 4,903                 (503)                   

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 6,430                 6,430                 6,182                 248                    

Total Administration 11,830               11,830               12,085               (255)                   

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 170,000             170,000             170,000             -                         

Principal Prepayments -                         -                         55,000               (55,000)              

Interest Expense 39,950               39,950               38,781               1,169                 

Total Debt Service 209,950             209,950             263,781             (53,831)              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 221,780             221,780             275,866             (54,086)              

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (15,956)              (15,956)              (69,686)              (53,730)              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (15,956)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (15,956)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (15,956)$            (15,956)$            (69,686)$            (53,730)$            

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2014) 212,919             212,919             212,919             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 196,963$           196,963$           143,233$           

For the Period Ending September 30, 2015
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 10/5/2015 6



September 30, 2015

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules



PINEY-Z
Community Development District All Funds

Net Discount / Series 2002 Series 2008
Date Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund Fund

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY2015 647,988$ 354,503$ 79,355$ 214,130$
Allocation % 100% 55% 12% 33%

11/06/14 6,687$ 363$ 207$ 7,257$ 3,970$ 889$ 2,398$

11/25/14 136,468 7,405 4,221 148,093 81,019 18,136 48,938

12/09/14 360,946 15,505 11,163 387,614 212,057 47,469 128,089

12/26/14 57,551 1,835 1,780 61,166 33,463 7,491 20,212

01/16/15 9,618 307 297 10,223 5,593 1,252 3,378

02/12/15 6,070 128 188 6,385 3,493 782 2,110

03/18/15 8,872 92 274 9,238 5,054 1,131 3,053

04/08/15 10,337 - 320 10,657 5,830 1,305 3,522

05/07/15 4,329 - 134 4,463 2,441 547 1,475

06/15/15 4,051 (1,283) 125 2,893 1,583 354 956

TOTAL 604,928$ 24,350$ 18,709$ 647,988$ 354,503$ 79,355$ 214,130$

% COLLECTED 100% 100% 100% 100%

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2015

Allocation by Fund

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Leon County Tax Collector

Report Date: 10/5/2015 7



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account BB&T Business checking 0.00% $60,080

Public Funds Money Market Account Stonegate Bank Money Market Account 0.40% $209,843

Subtotal $269,923

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Redemption Account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $646

Series 2002 Reserve Account (1) US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.10% $15,500

Series 2002 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $80,548

Series 2002 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $250

Series 2008 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $1

Series 2008 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $143,232

Total $510,099

September 30, 2015

Cash and Investment Report

Note (1) Reserve requirement is 5% of the remaining bond balance is valued on last business day of the bond year at 4/30/15 - ($310,000).

Report Date: 10/5/2015 8



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

2/11/2015 Payment 55889 MARIA E. ZEA 4.62 0.00 4.62

8/6/2015 Payment 56143 CHRISTIAN C. KOBES 2.00 0.00 2.00

8/27/2015 Payment 56169 QUINTUS S. LAMAR 160.92 0.00 160.92

9/10/2015 Payment 56179 QUINTUS S. LAMAR 172.70 0.00 172.70

9/10/2015 Payment 56182 RICK EVANS 51.62 0.00 51.62

9/15/2015 Payment 56185 ALAN COX AQUATICS, INC. 500.00 0.00 500.00

9/15/2015 Payment 56189 QUALITY FLOOR CLEANING, LLC 450.00 0.00 450.00

9/24/2015 Payment 56205 QUINTUS S. LAMAR 245.31 0.00 245.31

9/30/2015 Payment 56215 MICHAEL D. LEE 369.40 0.00 369.40

9/30/2015 Payment 56216 CHERYL M. HUDSON 174.28 0.00 174.28

9/30/2015 Payment 56217 JOSEPH W. DIDIER 1,948.59 0.00 1,948.59

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 4,079.44 4,079.44

G/L Balance 60,079.67

Bank Account No. 2471

Statement No. 2015-09

Statement Date 9/30/2015

Statement Balance 64,159.11G/L Balance (LCY) 60,079.67

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 60,079.67

Subtotal 60,079.67

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 64,159.11

Outstanding Checks 4,079.44

Ending Balance 60,079.67

Differences 0.00

BB&T - GF

Bank Reconciliation

Piney-Z CDD

9



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

 - 
00

1

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 1
01

4
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
P

IN
E

Y
 Z

 C
D

D
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
01

15
D

ep
os

it 
in

to
 B

B
&

T
 C

he
ck

in
g 

A
cc

t #
24

71
D

ue
 F

ro
m

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

13
10

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
0,

00
0.

00

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 1
01

5
00

1
09

/2
2/

15
P

IN
E

Y
 Z

 C
D

D
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

09
18

15
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

to
 B

B
&

T
D

ue
 F

ro
m

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

13
10

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
0,

00
0.

00

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

36
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
B

E
N

S
O

N
'S

 H
E

A
T

IN
G

  A
N

D
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
S

70
95

6
C

on
de

ns
er

 F
an

 M
ot

or
; U

ni
ve

rs
al

 M
ot

or
 B

oo
st

er
M

is
c-

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

54
99

00
-5

72
01

$7
55

.1
9

00
1

08
/0

5/
15

B
E

N
S

O
N

'S
 H

E
A

T
IN

G
  A

N
D

 A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

C
50

00
7

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 E
S

A
M

is
c-

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

54
99

00
-5

72
01

$2
14

.5
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$9
69

.6
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

37
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
B

R
IA

N
 P

E
S

C
H

L
16

63
5

P
es

t c
on

tr
ol

 7
/2

8/
15

R
&

M
-P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
54

60
70

-5
72

01
$1

45
.0

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
45

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

38
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
A

LL
A

H
A

S
S

E
E

   
   

   
  

56
10

 0
72

91
5

U
til

iti
es

 0
6/

27
/1

5-
07

/2
7/

15
U

til
ity

  -
 G

en
er

al
54

30
01

-5
72

01
$1

,5
32

.7
8

00
1

08
/0

5/
15

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

A
LL

A
H

A
S

S
E

E
   

   
   

  
56

10
 0

72
91

5
U

til
iti

es
 0

6/
27

/1
5-

07
/2

7/
15

U
til

ity
 -

 R
ef

us
e 

R
em

ov
al

54
30

20
-5

72
01

$9
1.

00
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
A

LL
A

H
A

S
S

E
E

   
   

   
  

56
10

 0
72

91
5

U
til

iti
es

 0
6/

27
/1

5-
07

/2
7/

15
U

til
ity

 -
 Ir

rig
at

io
n

54
30

14
-5

72
01

$9
2.

42

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,7

16
.2

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

39
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
F

E
D

E
X

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5-

10
9-

02
86

4
S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ru

 7
/2

8/
15

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$9
.6

7

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$9
.6

7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

41
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
Z

O
LL

 M
E

D
IC

A
L 

C
O

R
P

22
45

16
5

D
ef

ilb
ril

la
to

r 
S

up
pl

ie
s

M
is

c-
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
54

99
00

-5
72

05
$4

22
.4

7
00

1
08

/0
5/

15
Z

O
LL

 M
E

D
IC

A
L 

C
O

R
P

C
M

22
60

02
9

C
M

 #
00

00
75

; F
re

ig
ht

 fr
om

 in
vo

ic
e 

#2
24

51
65

54
99

00
-5

72
05

($
14

7.
47

)

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
75

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

42
00

1
08

/0
6/

15
B

E
N

S
O

N
'S

 H
E

A
T

IN
G

  A
N

D
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
S

73
27

5
D

IA
G

N
O

S
T

IC
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

R
&

M
-G

en
er

al
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$5

7.
64

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
7.

64

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

43
00

1
08

/0
6/

15
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

 C
. K

O
B

E
S

80
51

5
C

K
55

63
4 

S
H

LD
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 1

29
.4

0 
N

O
T

 $
12

7.
40

P
ay

ro
ll-

S
al

ar
ie

s
51

20
01

-5
72

01
$2

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

44
00

1
08

/0
6/

15
S

E
V

E
R

N
 T

R
E

N
T

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, I

N
C

.
20

80
10

2
M

G
M

T
 F

E
E

S
 J

U
LY

 2
01

5
P

ro
fS

er
v-

M
gm

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
v

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$4
,5

22
.9

2
00

1
08

/0
6/

15
S

E
V

E
R

N
 T

R
E

N
T

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, I

N
C

.
20

80
10

2
M

G
M

T
 F

E
E

S
 J

U
LY

 2
01

5
P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 F

re
ig

ht
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$5

7.
15

00
1

08
/0

6/
15

S
E

V
E

R
N

 T
R

E
N

T
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

20
80

10
2

M
G

M
T

 F
E

E
S

 J
U

LY
 2

01
5

P
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

B
in

di
ng

54
70

01
-5

13
01

$4
52

.6
0

00
1

08
/0

6/
15

S
E

V
E

R
N

 T
R

E
N

T
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

20
80

10
2

M
G

M
T

 F
E

E
S

 J
U

LY
 2

01
5

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

55
10

02
-5

13
01

$6
0.

50

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
,0

93
.1

7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

48
00

1
08

/1
2/

15
F

E
D

E
X

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5-

11
6-

00
69

9
P

os
ta

ge
 J

ul
y 

20
17

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$9
.8

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$9
.8

8

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

10



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

49
00

1
08

/1
2/

15
P

IC
K

IN
W

E
E

 C
O

R
P

10
83

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

y
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$5
7.

95
00

1
08

/1
2/

15
P

IC
K

IN
W

E
E

 C
O

R
P

10
83

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

y
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
05

$6
.0

0
00

1
08

/1
2/

15
P

IC
K

IN
W

E
E

 C
O

R
P

10
85

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

y
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
14

$6
.0

0
00

1
08

/1
2/

15
P

IC
K

IN
W

E
E

 C
O

R
P

10
86

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

y
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
40

$3
9.

42
00

1
08

/1
2/

15
P

IC
K

IN
W

E
E

 C
O

R
P

10
90

2
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

y 
- 

F
or

 S
to

ck
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$1
2.

48

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
21

.8
5

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

50
00

1
08

/1
2/

15
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 F

LO
O

R
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
, L

LC
52

47
Lo

dg
e 

G
en

 C
le

an
in

g 
7/

2/
15

-7
/3

0/
15

M
is

c-
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
54

99
00

-5
72

01
$4

50
.0

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
50

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

55
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
A

LL
A

H
A

S
S

E
E

   
   

   
  

56
10

 0
81

21
5

U
til

iti
es

 7
/1

4/
15

-8
/1

2/
15

E
le

ct
ric

ity
 -

 S
tr

ee
tli

gh
tin

g
54

30
13

-5
72

01
$1

09
.2

6

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
09

.2
6

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

56
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
F

E
D

E
X

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5-

12
3-

13
78

4
S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ru

 8
/1

1/
15

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$3
3.

20

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
3.

20

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

57
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
G

E
R

A
LD

IN
E

 C
A

S
H

IN
C

H
A

IR
N

ew
 C

le
ric

al
 C

ha
ir 

fo
r 

O
ffi

ce
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
55

10
02

-5
72

01
$1

07
.4

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
07

.4
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

58
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
IN

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 F
IR

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

   
   

 
66

63
4

G
ua

rd
ia

n 
S

em
i-A

nn
ua

l F
ire

 S
up

p 
S

ys
 S

er
vi

ce
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$2
12

.5
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
12

.5
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

59
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
JO

E
 D

ID
IE

R
08

13
15

H
D

M
I A

dp
tr

; B
ul

bs
;C

le
an

er
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$5
5.

17

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
5.

17

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

60
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
JO

H
N

 H
U

R
S

T
 O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L1

50
81

19
30

C
D

D
 A

m
en

iti
es

 6
/1

5/
15

-7
/1

5/
15

C
on

tr
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

-A
m

en
iti

es
 A

re
a

53
40

53
-5

39
01

$9
66

.6
7

00
1

08
/2

1/
15

JO
H

N
 H

U
R

S
T

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L1
50

81
19

31
C

D
D

 A
m

en
iti

es
 7

/1
5/

15
-8

/1
6/

15
C

on
tr

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
-A

m
en

iti
es

 A
re

a
53

40
53

-5
39

01
$9

66
.6

7
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
JO

H
N

 H
U

R
S

T
 O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L1

50
81

29
33

P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

G
ra

de
 M

ul
ch

M
is

c-
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$7

35
.1

2
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
JO

H
N

 H
U

R
S

T
 O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L1

20
81

29
34

R
ed

 M
ul

ch
 C

D
D

 P
at

hw
ay

s
M

is
c-

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

54
99

00
-5

39
01

$7
34

.5
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
,4

02
.9

6

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

61
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
LE

W
IS

, L
O

N
G

M
A

N
, &

 W
A

LK
E

R
, P

.A
.

10
75

69
G

en
er

al
 L

eg
al

 th
ru

 7
/3

1/
15

P
ro

fS
er

v-
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

53
10

23
-5

14
01

$2
,0

00
.0

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
,0

00
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

62
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
P

E
D

D
IE

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

   
   

 
41

00
31

96
1

P
oo

l C
he

m
ic

al
s

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

P
oo

l C
he

m
ic

al
s

55
20

09
-5

72
05

$1
,0

62
.0

2

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,0

62
.0

2

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

63
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
A

LA
N

 C
O

X
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

   
  

A
U

G
 2

01
5

P
oo

l M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ug
us

t 2
01

5
P

ro
fS

er
v-

P
oo

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

53
10

34
-5

72
05

$5
00

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
00

.0
0

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

11



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

64
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
K

E
Y

 H
E

A
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
O

LI
N

G
08

10
15

12
,0

00
 B

T
U

 D
ai

ki
n 

M
in

i S
pl

it(
15

 S
ee

r)
 C

lu
bh

ou
se

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
56

40
43

-5
72

01
$2

,9
50

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
,9

50
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

65
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

08
18

15
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 7
/2

7/
15

 -
 8

/1
8/

15
C

as
h 

O
n 

H
an

d/
P

et
ty

 C
as

h
10

20
00

$5
81

.6
7

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
81

.6
7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

66
00

1
08

/2
1/

15
P

IN
E

Y
 Z

 H
O

M
E

O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
20

15
P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Le
as

e 
- 

A
nn

ua
l

R
&

M
-G

en
er

al
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$1

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

70
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
C

O
M

C
A

S
T

50
15

 0
81

41
5

C
ab

le
 S

er
vi

ce
 0

8/
25

/1
5-

09
/2

4/
15

U
til

ity
 -

 O
th

er
54

30
04

-5
72

01
$1

94
.5

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
94

.5
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

71
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
F

E
D

E
X

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5-

13
7-

98
54

5
S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ru

 8
/2

5/
15

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$1
2.

68

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
2.

68

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

72
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
IN

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 F
IR

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

   
   

 
66

44
9

A
nn

ua
l F

ire
 S

pr
in

kl
er

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
20

15
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$1
50

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
50

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

73
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
M

A
R

P
A

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.  

   
  

13
62

61
4

C
on

ta
in

er
 R

en
ta

l 9
/1

/1
5

U
til

ity
 -

 R
ef

us
e 

R
em

ov
al

54
30

20
-5

72
01

$2
6.

00

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
6.

00

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

74
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
P

E
D

D
IE

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

   
   

 
41

00
32

24
4

C
al

ci
um

/A
ci

d
O

p 
S

up
pl

ie
s 

- 
P

oo
l C

he
m

ic
al

s
55

20
09

-5
72

05
$2

10
.6

7

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
10

.6
7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

75
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
S

E
V

E
R

N
 T

R
E

N
T

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, I

N
C

.
20

80
53

3
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

5
P

ro
fS

er
v-

M
gm

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
v

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$4
,5

22
.9

2
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
S

E
V

E
R

N
 T

R
E

N
T

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, I

N
C

.
20

80
53

3
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

5
P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 F

re
ig

ht
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$4

2.
72

00
1

09
/0

1/
15

S
E

V
E

R
N

 T
R

E
N

T
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

20
80

53
3

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
5

P
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

B
in

di
ng

54
70

01
-5

13
01

$3
96

.8
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
,9

62
.4

4

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

76
00

1
09

/0
1/

15
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
   

   
   

   
  

97
50

54
03

44
32

13
47

67
3-

00
00

1 
07

/1
3/

15
-0

8/
12

/1
5

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

- 
T

el
ep

h 
- 

F
ie

ld
54

10
05

-5
72

05
$

69
.8

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$6
9.

88

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

77
00

1
09

/0
3/

15
G

U
LF

E
A

G
LE

 S
U

P
P

LY
09

04
15

M
at

er
ia

ls
 fo

r 
N

ew
 R

oo
f

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
56

40
43

-5
72

01
$6

,6
90

.7
3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$6
,6

90
.7

3

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

80
00

1
09

/1
0/

15
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
A

LL
A

H
A

S
S

E
E

   
   

   
  

56
40

48
56

10
 0

83
11

5
U

til
iti

es
 7

/2
8/

15
-8

/2
7/

15
U

til
ity

 -
 Ir

rig
at

io
n

54
30

14
-5

72
01

$3
55

.8
6

00
1

09
/1

0/
15

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

A
LL

A
H

A
S

S
E

E
   

   
   

  
82

34
38

56
10

 0
83

11
5

U
til

iti
es

 7
/2

8/
15

-8
/2

7/
15

U
til

ity
  -

 G
en

er
al

54
30

01
-5

72
01

$1
,5

77
.4

1
00

1
09

/1
0/

15
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
A

LL
A

H
A

S
S

E
E

   
   

   
  

82
34

38
56

10
 0

83
11

5
U

til
iti

es
 7

/2
8/

15
-8

/2
7/

15
U

til
ity

 -
 R

ef
us

e 
R

em
ov

al
54

30
20

-5
72

01
$9

1.
00

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
,0

24
.2

7

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

12



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

81
00

1
09

/1
0/

15
F

E
D

E
X

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5-

14
5-

30
31

0
S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ru

 9
-1

-1
5

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$9
.7

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$9
.7

9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

82
00

1
09

/1
0/

15
R

IC
K

 E
V

A
N

S
09

07
15

M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t 7

/2
2/

15
-9

/7
/1

5
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$5
1.

62

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
1.

62

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

83
00

1
09

/1
0/

15
S

 &
 R

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

, L
LC

09
03

15
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 8
/2

7 
&

 9
/3

/1
5

C
on

tr
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

-A
m

en
iti

es
 A

re
a

53
40

53
-5

39
01

$3
90

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
90

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

84
00

1
09

/1
0/

15
T

A
LL

A
H

A
S

S
E

E
 D

E
M

O
C

R
A

T
   

   
   

 
00

00
96

32
78

20
16

 F
Y

 B
ud

ge
t

Le
ga

l A
dv

er
tis

in
g

54
80

02
-5

13
01

$7
28

.7
2

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$7
28

.7
2

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

85
00

1
09

/1
5/

15
A

LA
N

 C
O

X
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S

, I
N

C
.  

   
  

09
01

15
P

oo
l M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
15

P
ro

fS
er

v-
P

oo
l M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
53

10
34

-5
72

05
$5

00
.0

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$5
00

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

86
00

1
09

/1
5/

15
A

LP
H

A
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 S
P

E
C

IA
LI

S
T

S
44

27
3

P
ol

yL
ev

el
 P

ou
nd

s
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
40

$1
,0

46
.0

0
00

1
09

/1
5/

15
A

LP
H

A
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 S
P

E
C

IA
LI

S
T

S
44

27
3

P
ol

yL
ev

el
 P

ou
nd

s
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

72
05

$3
49

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,3

95
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

87
00

1
09

/1
5/

15
F

LO
R

ID
A

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 T

R
08

27
 0

81
51

5
1s

t I
ns

ta
ll 

G
en

 L
ia

b/
P

ro
p/

W
or

k 
C

om
p 

F
Y

 1
5/

16
P

re
pa

id
 It

em
s

15
50

00
$3

,0
37

.7
5

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
,0

37
.7

5

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

88
00

1
09

/1
5/

15
JO

H
N

 H
U

R
S

T
 O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L1

50
61

18
88

C
D

D
 A

m
en

iti
es

 6
/1

5/
15

-7
/1

5/
15

C
on

tr
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

-A
m

en
iti

es
 A

re
a

53
40

53
-5

39
01

$9
66

.6
7

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$9
66

.6
7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

89
00

1
09

/1
5/

15
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 F

LO
O

R
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
, L

LC
53

00
Lo

dg
e 

G
en

 C
le

an
in

g 
8/

3/
15

-8
/3

1/
15

M
is

c-
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
54

99
00

-5
72

01
$4

50
.0

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
50

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

90
00

1
09

/1
8/

15
A

A
A

 T
R

E
E

 E
X

P
E

R
T

S
31

69
2

R
em

ov
e 

3 
P

in
e 

C
o-

D
om

 T
re

es
 &

 1
 F

al
le

n 
P

in
e 

T
re

e
R

&
M

-O
th

er
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

54
60

36
-5

39
01

$3
,0

00
.0

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
,0

00
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

91
00

1
09

/1
8/

15
M

E
LI

N
D

A
 P

A
R

K
E

R
09

15
15

T
ra

sh
 C

an
 fo

r 
Lo

dg
e 

P
or

ch
 &

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

R
&

M
-G

en
er

al
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$9

8.
61

00
1

09
/1

8/
15

M
E

LI
N

D
A

 P
A

R
K

E
R

09
15

15
T

ra
sh

 C
an

 fo
r 

Lo
dg

e 
P

or
ch

 &
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
55

10
02

-5
72

01
$1

51
.6

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
50

.2
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

92
00

1
09

/1
8/

15
R

IV
E

R
K

IN
G

 P
A

IN
T

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
O

W
N

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
 0

91
71

5
D

ow
np

ay
m

en
t o

n 
Lo

dg
e 

E
xt

er
io

r 
P

ai
nt

in
g

M
is

c-
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
54

99
00

-5
13

01
$1

,5
50

.0
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,5

50
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

93
00

1
09

/1
8/

15
U

LI
N

E
70

52
97

04
30

 G
al

lo
n 

F
la

m
e 

R
et

ar
de

nt
 C

ab
in

et
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
55

10
02

-5
72

01
$6

81
.6

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$6
81

.6
9

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

13



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

06
00

1
09

/2
2/

15
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
A

LL
A

H
A

S
S

E
E

   
   

   
  

56
10

 0
91

01
5

U
til

iti
es

 8
/1

3/
15

-9
/1

0/
15

E
le

ct
ric

ity
 -

 S
tr

ee
tli

gh
tin

g
54

30
13

-5
72

01
$1

08
.4

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
08

.4
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

07
00

1
09

/2
2/

15
F

E
D

E
X

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5-

15
9-

62
17

9
S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ru

 9
/1

5/
15

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$4
8.

42

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
8.

42

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

08
00

1
09

/2
2/

15
K

E
IT

H
 M

cN
E

IL
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

99
95

42
39

16
R

ep
ai

re
d 

Le
ak

 a
t B

ac
kf

lo
w

 B
al

l V
al

ve
R

&
M

-G
en

er
al

54
60

01
-5

27
01

$4
05

.1
2

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
05

.1
2

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

09
00

1
09

/2
2/

15
LE

W
IS

, L
O

N
G

M
A

N
, &

 W
A

LK
E

R
, P

.A
.

10
80

62
G

en
er

al
 L

eg
al

 th
ru

 8
/3

1/
15

P
ro

fS
er

v-
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

53
10

23
-5

14
01

$2
,0

10
.1

6

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
,0

10
.1

6

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

10
00

1
09

/2
4/

15
C

O
D

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
, I

N
C

.
67

8
R

e-
ro

of
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

S
hi

ng
le

, M
et

al
 a

nd
 T

P
O

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
56

40
43

-5
72

01
$8

,6
13

.8
4

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$8
,6

13
.8

4

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

11
00

1
09

/2
4/

15
C

O
M

C
A

S
T

50
15

 0
91

41
5

C
ab

le
 S

er
vi

ce
 9

/2
5/

15
-1

0/
24

/1
5

U
til

ity
 -

 O
th

er
54

30
04

-5
72

01
$1

94
.5

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
94

.5
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

12
00

1
09

/2
4/

15
JO

H
N

 H
U

R
S

T
 O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I1

50
81

49
36

C
D

D
 A

m
en

iti
es

 S
od

C
on

tr
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

-A
m

en
iti

es
 A

re
a

53
40

53
-5

39
01

$2
,1

55
.0

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
,1

55
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

13
00

1
09

/2
4/

15
M

A
R

P
A

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.  

   
  

13
66

32
4

C
on

ta
in

er
 R

en
ta

l 1
0/

1/
15

P
re

pa
id

 It
em

s
15

50
00

$2
6.

00

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
6.

00

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

14
00

1
09

/2
4/

15
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
   

   
   

   
  

97
52

18
75

01
32

13
47

67
3-

00
00

1 
08

/1
3/

15
-0

9/
12

/1
5

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

- 
T

el
ep

h 
- 

F
ie

ld
54

10
05

-5
72

05
$

71
.0

0
00

1
09

/2
4/

15
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
   

   
   

   
  

76
73

 1
01

21
5

32
13

47
67

3-
00

00
1 

09
/1

3/
15

-1
0/

12
/1

5
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- 

T
el

ep
h 

- 
F

ie
ld

54
10

05
-5

72
05

$8
7.

43

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
58

.4
3

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
00

96

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

LU
K

E
 J

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

2,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$3

64
.0

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
64

.0
8

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
00

97

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

 V
. K

IL
G

O
R

E
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 1
2,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$4
13

.9
9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
13

.9
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
00

98

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

JO
S

H
U

A
 M

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

2,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$3

05
.9

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
05

.9
8

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
00

99

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

B
R

E
T

T
 A

. N
IE

T
O

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

2,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$3

39
.2

1

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
39

.2
1

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

14



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

00

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

C
O

R
IN

T
H

IA
N

 F
. B

A
R

N
E

S
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 1
2,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
94

.3
3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
94

.3
3

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

01

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

B
A

IL
E

Y
 A

. S
M

IT
H

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

2,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

37
.3

7

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
37

.3
7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

02

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

M
E

LI
N

D
A

 J
. P

A
R

K
E

R
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 1
2,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
,7

13
.6

3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,7

13
.6

3
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 D

D
00

01
03

00
1

08
/1

2/
15

R
IC

K
Y

 S
 E

V
A

N
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

2,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$8

19
.2

6

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$8
19

.2
6

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

45

00
1

08
/1

3/
15

E
M

M
A

 K
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 1
3,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$3
49

.3
2

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
49

.3
2

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

46

00
1

08
/1

3/
15

A
LE

X
IS

 G
. H

A
R

T
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 1
3,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$4
1.

21

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
1.

21
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 5

61
47

00
1

08
/1

3/
15

Q
U

IN
T

U
S

 S
. L

A
M

A
R

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

3,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$2

33
.2

3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
33

.2
3

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

51

00
1

08
/1

7/
15

R
IC

H
A

R
D

 A
. K

E
S

S
LE

R
, J

R
.

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

7,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

84
.7

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
84

.7
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

52

00
1

08
/1

7/
15

M
IC

H
A

E
L 

D
. L

E
E

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

7,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$3

69
.4

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
69

.4
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

53

00
1

08
/1

7/
15

C
H

E
R

Y
L 

M
. H

U
D

S
O

N
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 1
7,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
74

.2
8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
74

.2
8

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

54

00
1

08
/1

7/
15

JO
S

E
P

H
 W

. D
ID

IE
R

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

7,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

84
.7

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
84

.7
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

04

00
1

08
/1

7/
15

D
E

LO
R

E
S

 A
. P

IN
C

U
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 1

7,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

84
.7

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
84

.7
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

05

00
1

08
/2

6/
15

LU
K

E
 J

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 2

6,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$2

57
.3

3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
57

.3
3

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

15



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

06

00
1

08
/2

6/
15

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

 V
. K

IL
G

O
R

E
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 2
6,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$2
43

.3
4

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
43

.3
4

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

07

00
1

08
/2

6/
15

JO
S

H
U

A
 M

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 2

6,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

62
.8

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
62

.8
8

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

08

00
1

08
/2

6/
15

B
R

E
T

T
 A

. N
IE

T
O

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 2

6,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$2

28
.9

7

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
28

.9
7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

09

00
1

08
/2

6/
15

C
O

R
IN

T
H

IA
N

 F
. B

A
R

N
E

S
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 2
6,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$2
41

.5
9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
41

.5
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

10

00
1

08
/2

6/
15

M
E

LI
N

D
A

 J
. P

A
R

K
E

R
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 2
6,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
,9

15
.6

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,9

15
.6

8
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 D

D
00

01
11

00
1

08
/2

6/
15

R
IC

K
Y

 S
 E

V
A

N
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 2

6,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$8

93
.3

7

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$8
93

.3
7

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

67

00
1

08
/2

7/
15

E
M

M
A

 K
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 2
7,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$2
64

.9
3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
64

.9
3

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

68

00
1

08
/2

7/
15

A
LE

X
IS

 G
. H

A
R

T
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Au

gu
st

 2
7,

 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$4
3.

17

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
3.

17
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 5

61
69

00
1

08
/2

7/
15

Q
U

IN
T

U
S

 S
. L

A
M

A
R

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Au
gu

st
 2

7,
 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

60
.9

2

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
60

.9
2

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

12

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

LU
K

E
 J

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
09

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
57

.5
9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
57

.5
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

13

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

E
V

A
N

 V
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

09
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$4

5.
14

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
5.

14
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 D

D
00

01
14

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

 V
. K

IL
G

O
R

E
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

09
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$2

15
.3

3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
15

.3
3

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

15

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

JO
S

H
U

A
 M

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
09

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
33

.4
4

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
33

.4
4

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

16



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

16

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

B
R

E
T

T
 A

. N
IE

T
O

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
09

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
25

.6
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
25

.6
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

17

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

C
O

R
IN

T
H

IA
N

 F
. B

A
R

N
E

S
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

09
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

61
.1

0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
61

.1
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

18

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

B
A

IL
E

Y
 A

. S
M

IT
H

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
09

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$8
0.

47

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$8
0.

47
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 D

D
00

01
19

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

M
E

LI
N

D
A

 J
. P

A
R

K
E

R
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

09
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

,9
15

.6
8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,9

15
.6

8
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 D

D
00

01
20

00
1

09
/0

9/
15

R
IC

K
Y

 S
 E

V
A

N
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
09

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$8
19

.2
6

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$8
19

.2
6

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
61

78

00
1

09
/1

0/
15

E
M

M
A

 K
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

10
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$8

6.
34

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$8
6.

34
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 5

61
79

00
1

09
/1

0/
15

Q
U

IN
T

U
S

 S
. L

A
M

A
R

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
10

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
72

.7
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
72

.7
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

21

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

LU
K

E
 J

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
23

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
22

.6
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
22

.6
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

22

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

 V
. K

IL
G

O
R

E
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

23
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$2

53
.8

4

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
53

.8
4

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

23

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

JO
S

H
U

A
 M

. L
IL

E
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
23

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
29

.5
2

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
29

.5
2

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

24

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

B
R

E
T

T
 A

. N
IE

T
O

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
23

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
64

.8
4

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
64

.8
4

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

25

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

C
O

R
IN

T
H

IA
N

 F
. B

A
R

N
E

S
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

23
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

99
.5

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
99

.5
9

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

26

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

B
A

IL
E

Y
 A

. S
M

IT
H

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
23

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$4
1.

21

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
1.

21

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

17



F
u

n
d

 
N

o
.

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
P

ay
ee

In
vo

ic
e 

N
o

.
In

vo
ic

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
am

e
G

/L
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
#

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

o
u

n
t

(S
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
h

ec
k 

N
o

.)

C
h

ec
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
b

y 
F

u
n

d
F

o
r 

th
e 

P
er

io
d

 f
ro

m
 0

8/
01

/2
01

5 
to

 9
/3

0/
15

P
in

ey
-Z

 

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 D
D

00
01

27

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

M
E

LI
N

D
A

 J
. P

A
R

K
E

R
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

23
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

,9
15

.6
8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,9

15
.6

8
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 D

D
00

01
28

00
1

09
/2

3/
15

R
IC

K
Y

 S
 E

V
A

N
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
23

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$8
71

.1
3

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$8
71

.1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

04

00
1

09
/2

4/
15

E
M

M
A

 K
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

24
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$4

7.
10

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$4
7.

10
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 5

62
05

00
1

09
/2

4/
15

Q
U

IN
T

U
S

 S
. L

A
M

A
R

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
24

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$2
45

.3
1

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$2
45

.3
1

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

15

00
1

09
/3

0/
15

M
IC

H
A

E
L 

D
. L

E
E

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
30

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$3
69

.4
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$3
69

.4
0

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

16

00
1

09
/3

0/
15

C
H

E
R

Y
L 

M
. H

U
D

S
O

N
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
Se

pt
em

be
r 

30
, 2

01
5 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
tin

g
$1

74
.2

8

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
74

.2
8

C
H

E
C

K
 #

 5
62

17

00
1

09
/3

0/
15

JO
S

E
P

H
 W

. D
ID

IE
R

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
30

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
,9

48
.5

9

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
,9

48
.5

9
C

H
E

C
K

 #
 D

D
00

01
29

00
1

09
/3

0/
15

D
E

LO
R

E
S

 A
. P

IN
C

U
S

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

Se
pt

em
be

r 
30

, 2
01

5 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

tin
g

$1
84

.7
0

C
h

ec
k 

T
o

ta
l

$1
84

.7
0

F
u

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

$1
81

,9
40

.2
2

T
o

ta
l C

h
ec

ks
 P

ai
d

$1
81

,9
40

.2
2

R
ep

or
t D

at
e 

10
/5

/2
01

5
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y:

S
ev

er
n

 T
re

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7A. 
  



RESOLUTION 2016-1 
 

A RESOLUTION ELECTING OFFICERS OF THE  
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development District 

desires to elect the below recited person(s) to the office(s) specified. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 1.  The following person(s) were elected to the office(s) shown, to wit: 

 
= 

   Secretary 

   

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016. 
 
 
   
 Joseph Didier   
 Chairman 
 
 
 
   
   
 Secretary 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7B. 
  



PINEY-Z
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/15

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2015 Reserves per September 30, 2015 Balance sheet
as follows:

Operating Reserve $0
Reserves – CDD Amenity $62,805
Reserves – Other $84,810



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9A. 
  




















































	Agenda Dividers
	Board 10.19.15 mls
	5TH
	PZCDD 9.14 15 Workshop Mins mls
	BLANK 1
	PZCDD 9.14.15 mls
	6TH
	Piney-Z Financial Statements September 2015
	7TH
	7A
	Res  2016-1 Election of Officers  mls
	7B
	Piney-Z Motion for assigning Fund Balance FY 2015
	9TH
	9A
	Property Manager's  Report @ October 9, 2015



